

#### **My Contact**

- jomari@jrwebdesign.net jreyes.freelancer@gmail.com
- +63 976 031 5764
- Bulacan, Philippines
- www.jrwebdesign.net

### **Expertise**

WordPress	
Photoshop	
CSS	
HTML	
Shopify	
Elementor	

#### **Education Background**

 Next Generation Technological College INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY Major in PROGRAMMING Completed in 2016

# Jomari Reyes

WordPress Designer / Developer

#### **About Me**

I am an individual WordPress Web Designer for over 4 years. I am building websites using Elementor Free/Pro but can adapt on any page builders on the market such as Divi, WP Bakery and more. Can work and code clean HTML and CSS to make the design more modern and responsive.

#### **Professional Experience**

## Pass Your Task | I.T. Technician

 I was assigned here as Tech Support - managing different hardware issues. There is also a time that I do some VA Tasks.

## Alex Photography | Graphic Designer 2016 - 2017

 Created lots of photo book for weddings, anniversary, birthday and other special events, using Photoshop applicattion

## **Dailyworx | WordPress Designer | SEO** 2017 - 2019

 I was assigned in different positions such as WordPress Designer, Developer, Photo Editor, Basic SEO, and even some administrative tasks or data entry works.

## KNAQ | Lead WordPress Developer | Designer 2022 - June 2023

 I am assigned as a part-time and lead WordPress developer and designer: managing hosting / domain servers, WordPress building, and basic photo editing for website graphics.

# Rank Above Others | Lead WordPress Designer 2020 - Present (Part-time)

 I am assigned as the Lead WordPress Designer on the team, working on different website niches, I am responsible in building website from scratch.
Building website layouts and graphics. Currently doing part-time now.